Appendix C

From:Parker, David

Sent:9 Aug 2023 08:50:04 +0100

To:Entertainment Licensing

Cc:Christopher Rees-Gay

Subject:FW: Off Licence, 152 Town Street, Armley, LS12 3RF - PREM/05164/001
Attachments:PREM1.pdf, Plan-AH2023072712111594.pdf, DPS Consent Form-
AH2023072712111589.pdf

Good Morning,

With regards the application for a premises licence:

Off Licence, 152 Town Street, Armley, LS12 3RF - PREM/05164/001

| have been in contact with the applicant[ds representative who has agreed to the following additional
condition:

e There will be no delivery service operated under this licence which includes the sale or supply of
alcohol.

The agreement was received via email as follows:

Afternoon Dave,

Yes, happy to agree that additional condition.

Many thanks



Chris

Christopher Rees-Gay

Woods Whur 2014 Limited

Subject to this condition being included, along with all those set out in the application, in the operating
schedule of the new licence | can state on behalf of West Yorkshire Police that we have no objections/
representations to the licence being granted as applied for.

Regards

David Parker

Leeds District Licensing,
West Yorkshire Police,
Leeds District HQ,
Elland Road,

Leeds

LS118BU






